
The 22nd of March ,Friday

Module 7 ,13 a The best of times!
Past Simple and irregular verbs.



-Lets check your homework
 Z z   [ z ]

We go, we go
We go to the Zoo.
There is a tiger there
And a zebra too.



Apples
Aa

One little apple
Is on the apple tree,
Two little apples
Are for you and me….



  

1.They played tennis 
yesterday.

  

2.They saw the dinosaurs       
yesterday



1.Did they play tennis yesterday? 

2.Did they see the dinosaurs yesterday ?





IRREGULAR VERBS

НЕПРАВИЛЬНЫЕ
ГЛАГОЛЫ



BE 
WAS, WERE

быть,
находиться



Выбери правильную форму глагола:

I am/was happy when I see my friends.
We are/were at the museum yesterday.
I am happy when I see my friends.
We were at the museum yesterday.



GO

WENT

идти



In summer we always go/went to the 
seaside, but last year we go/went 
camping.

Выбери правильную форму 
глагола:

In summer we always go to the seaside, 
but last year we went camping.



COME 

CAME

приходить,
приезжать



My grandparents often come/came to us 
at the weekend.

Last weekend they come/came to us 
with their dog. I am/was happy!

Выбери правильную форму глагола:

My grandparents often come to us at the 
weekend.

Last weekend they came to us with their 
dog. I was happy!



MEET

MET

встречать(ся)
знакомиться



After school my friends and I always 
meet/met at the park. Yesterday we 
meet/met at 5 o’clock in the evening 
and go/went to the cafe.

Выбери правильную форму глагола:

After school my friends and I always 
meet at the park. Yesterday we met at 
5 o’clock in the evening and went to 
the cafe.



SEE 

SAW

видеть



I see/saw my cousins very often.
We went to the cinema last Sunday and 
see/saw a great 4D film.

Выбери правильную форму глагола:

I see my cousins very often.
We went to the cinema last Sunday and 
saw a great 4D film.



HAVE

HAD

иметь



Выбери правильную форму глагола:

We always have/had five lessons every 
day but yesterday there were only three 
lessons because we have/had a school 
party!

We always have five lessons every day 
but yesterday there were only three 
lessons because we had a school party!



DO

DID

делать 
(домашнюю 
работу)



I usually do/did my homework and then 
go for a walk. But yesterday I do/did my 
homework and didn’t go/went outside 
because it was rainy.

Выбери правильную форму глагола:

I usually do my homework and then go 
for a walk. But yesterday I did my 
homework and didn’t go outside 
because it was rainy.



WIN

WON

выиграть, 
победить



Bob can run very fast. 
He always wins/won races at school. 
He wins/won a race a week ago too!

Выбери правильную форму глагола:

Bob can run very fast. 
He always wins races at school. 
He won a race a week ago too!



Exe.1 P.108 
be was, were быть, находиться

go went идти

come came приходить

meet met встречать(ся)

ride rode ехать верхом

have had иметь

see saw видеть

say said ГОВОРИТЬ



Where did you go last weekend?

 What did you do?





Exe.4 P.109 Listen and repeat.

Did you like my yellow yacht?
Yes ,it was yammy. I liked it a lot.







THE END.

GOOD JOB!


